

JOHN F. WADLIN
COUNSELLOR AT LAW
HIGHLAND
NEW YORK

October 7, 1947

Dr. Willard Machle
610 Park Avenue
New York, New York

Re: Miller vs Shell Oil

Dear Dr. Machle:

Under date of June 3rd, 1946,
at the office of Dr. Frederick Holcomb, at Kingston,
New York, you made an examination of [REDACTED]
and at that time you took a sample of blood for the
purpose of determining its lead content.

I have read the report that you
made of that examination but in it you did not
state your findings as to the sample of blood and
its lead content.

I would appreciate very much
your advising me as to what the analysis of this
blood sample showed.

Very truly yours,

John F. Wadlin

jfw:gp

KE 0004689

N 7143